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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
The City University of New York 

 

ACADEMIC SENATE 

 

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES 

 
TO:  The Academic Senate 

FROM:  Michael Cesarano, Chairperson 

 
SUBJECT:  Monthly Report 
 
DATE:  September 24, 2007 
 
 
 

 Revisions to Standing Committees Personnel  

  The following revisions have been made to the rosters of the Standing Committees of the Academic 
Senate: 

 

     

 Committee on COURSE & STANDING  

 Name Department Description of Revision  

 Franco, Maria M. MATH & CS Removed from Course & Standing Committee, creating a 
vacancy. 

 

 Namdar, Hamid ECET Elected by the Committee on Committees to immediate 
membership on the Course & Standing Committee, filling the spot 
vacated by Maria M. Franco. 

 

 Since there is no one left on our Wait List, the CoC is unable to recommend1 anyone to the Steering Committee to replace Hamid 
Namdar as SC Designee to Course and Standing. Ideally, the new Steering Committee Designee should be come from a department 
that is not already represented on the committee.2 

 

 1Although the CoC may make specific recommendations regarding the Steering Committee Designee positions, the Steering Committee will make the final decisions on 

Steering Committee Designee personnel. 

 

 2Departments already represented on the Committee on Course and Standing include: Library, Business, Chemistry, Counseling, Nursing, Physics, ECET, Foreign 

Languages, and Biology & Geology. 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 Respectfully Submitted,  

   

   

 Michael Cesarano, Chairperson  

 The Committee on Committees  
 Jacob Appleman Laura Freedgood Jannette Urciuoli, Secretary   

 Michael Cesarano, Chairperson Ramjerdi, Jan Craig Weber   

 Lorena Ellis Carol Soto Richard Yuster   
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